
m a  
hlr. Paddy O'Friel 
SISenior Engineer - Water Services 
Cork County Council 
A 1x1 ab el 1 a 
M'll lo \5 
CO Cork 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
A*  Ghniomharreacbt urn Choonihnu Cornbihooi. 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown CasTle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shear 
Contae Loch Garrnan tire 

T +35? 53 916 0600 
F +35? 53 916 0699 
E infoQepa I? 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

04 .Januni-> 30 IO 

Dear h~Ii-. O'Frit.1 

I refer to your col-respondence a id  attachments dated 22"" December 2009 111 relation to 
applications for certificates of authorisation for 27  agglomerations i i i  County Cork. These 
applications \!ere due to be lodged with the Agency o i i  or before 22"" Deceiiibci- 2009. 

I ani to adlrise that any 1 alid application for a certificate of authorisation mu\t be accompanied by 
the statutory fee of f3,000 i n  accordance with Schedule 3 of the aboLe refereiiced Regulations. The 
Agency will not consider any application if it is not accompanied bv the statutorv fee. 

Iii these circumstances, please for\? ard the outstaiidiiig application fees to the Agency \\,I tliout 
de 1 ay  . 

Yours sincerely hlv 

-__ - 
E\ e O'SUlll\ all 

P 1-0 gram iiie 0 ffi cei 
E i i  vi 1-0 niii en t a 1 Li ceiis i ng Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


